

# ELSAYED ELARABY

✉ Engsayed777@gmail.com

☎ 00966570123782

📍 RIYADH,KSA

---

## Objective

---

I am an individual who persists to be the best that I can be at anything . I undertake, dedicate, hard working, strategic thinker, furthermore my dedication and commitments has given me an invaluable attribute what I give others freedom to give me responsibilities. Offering 11 years of successful construction experience specializing in concrete implementation ,interior and exterior fit out.

---

## Experience

---

### AI-RASHID TRADING &CONTRACTING

*MAY 2024 - Up to now*

Civil Engineer

Riyadh, KSA

Worked as civil engineer at project king Salman park Riyadh

Consultant: WSP

Duties:

- 1.under ground water tanks structure work at park A,park B, park BC and park AB
- 2.Dry and wet utilities constructions implementation
- 3.inspection follow up and material organize
- 4.meeting with consultant and client
- 5.Roads subgrade, subbase, mc1 and asphalt
- 6.architect finishing flag stone, hand rails,stairs stone, hard rock setting ,and lacks waterproof

### AI-RASHID TRADING &CONTRACTING CO.

*FEB 2023 - MAY 2024*

Civil Engineer

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Worked as Civil Engineer in Diriyah gate project, infrastructure and utilities

Consultant: Jacob's

Duties:

- 1.Uma permits follow up
- 2.Material and po organization
- 3.Site management and utilities works
- 4.Attending progress and construction meetings
- 5.Consultant inspections and site walk follow up
- 6.Under ground water tanks structure implementation
- 7.Electric substations structure and finishes works
8. Roads subgrade ,subbase ,mc1 and asphalt and architectural works

### ROYA contracting company

*Feb 2021 - July 2022*

Civil Engineer

Cairo,Egypt

Worked as Civil Engineer at cairo city in residential buildings

Client : Tatweer Misr

Consultant : PMO

Duties:

- 1.structure works and finishes
- 2.daily and weekly report

- 3.progress meeting and quality meeting
- 4.site management and following up activities productivity
- 5.snag and desnag preparation and inspections
- 6.handing over certificate following up

### **PIVOT engineering and general contracting**

24/09/2019 -  
26/01/2021

Project Engineer

Dubai , UAE

Worked as project engineer in EMMAR SOUTH Parkside town house project 1400 villas

Client : EMMAR

Consultant : kh & alami

Duties,

1. Worked in zone 3 422 villas structure implementation and site mobilization
2. Supporting my construction manager in all the subcontractors correspondences , pending site issues and mockup requirements
3. Attending progress meeting , MEP section co-ordination meeting and subcontractors meeting
4. Record and report site changes to my managers
5. Material and manpower requirements and request and allocation both
6. Daily and weekly report preparation

### **PIVOT engineering and general contracting**

15/09/2017 -  
23/09/2019

Site engineer

Dubai , UAE

Worked as site engineer in EMMAR SOUTH Urbana 3 .. 1200 villas , UAE

Client : EMMAR

Consultant : U+A

Duties,

1. Structure implementation ,inside and outside finishes
2. Snag and desnag for end user
3. Building completion certificate
4. BQA monitoring, and CRM following up
5. END USER inspection

### **PIVOT engineering and general contracting**

01/08/2015 -  
14/09/2017

Site engineer

Dubai , UAE

Worked as site engineer in project AKOYA BY DAMAC Parkside standard 1300 villas moreover FIRST AVENUE mall and PARKINN hotel at motor city UAE

Client : DAMAC

Consultant : AECOM

Duties:

1. Preparing the site for excavation and mobilization
2. Arrange steel and carpenter workshops to move the progress ahead
3. Concrete implementation and raise inspection and attending inspection with consultants
4. Following up activities in the site and reporting to my managers
5. Following up mockup villa
6. Finishing mep works as per the clearance submitted
7. Snagging the buildings and manage the teams

8. Handing over to get TOC certificates

**Ayman Mujahid company**

*June 2013 - Dec  
2014*

Site engineer  
Yasmeen tower 13 floor in Mansoura city, EGYPT.

**Consulting engineer majdi fouda office**

*Jan 2013 - March  
2013*

Site inspector  
Structure and finishes inspection safa tower in EGYPT

---

**Education**

*2008/2013*

**Cairo University**

B.Sc. in civil engineering  
Structure/Excellent

---

**Skills**

Computer skills \* Sap & Etabs & Autocad 2d & Microsoft office " word , excel "

Language skills \* Arabic , mother tongue & English , fluently

Self skills \* Self Management & Leadership & Proactive & Mind Mapping

---

**Activities**

(Seminar attendance) Professional engineers diploma a vision academy for two months in structure implementation and fit out

Excellence grant in zenith maps ,speed reading ,time management and man against defeat in European University

Course in civil engineering improvement at Arabian Consulting Engineering Center (NCCD)

---

**Personal Details**

Date of Birth : 04/02/1989

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Egyptian

---

**Additional Information**

Driving license : available